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DATE: March 29, 1999
TO: Chairman Joe Garcia , .

FROM: Paula Isler; K. Pefla '{1
RE: Item 19 - March 30, 1999 Agenda Conference - Docket No. 981966-TX -

Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of ALEC Certificatc No.
4840 issued to Ameritech Communications International, Inc. for violation of

Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees; Telecommunications
Companies.

Staff requests that consideration of its recommendation in Docket No. 981966-TX, Item
19 on the March 30, 1999 Agenda Conference, be deferred until the May 4, 1999 Agenda

Conference. Ms. Mary Lubner contacted staff late this afternoon and apologized that the
regulatory assessment fees had not been paid and asked that this item be deferred. She also
stated that she will be flying to Tallahassee Tuesday to hand-deliver a check for the RAFs and

said she would do what was necessary to resolve this issue. Based on this information, staff
believes that a deferral of this docket is appropnate.

Please note that Item 19 combines six dockets Staff'is only requesting def=rral of

Docket No. 981966-TX. However, in three previous memos, staff’ requested deferral of Dockets
No. 981963-TX, 981969-TX, and 981971-TX in the same item number.

G: Mr. William D. Talbott
_— Division of Records and Reporting






